Rural Municipality of Eldon No.471
BYLAW NO.1-2021

A BYLAW TO PROVIDE FOR THE CLOSING OF A MUNICIPAL ROAD.

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Eldon No.471, in the Province of
Saskatchewan, enacts as follows:

The Municipality agrees to close the municipal road described as:

- The portion of the road allowance South of SE % Section 1, Township 51,
Range 24, West of the Third Meridian on Township Road 510, identified as
Exhibit ‘A’ annexed hereto and forming a part of these minutes.

Certified a true copy of
Bylaw No.1-2021 adopted
By resolution of council on
April 14™ 2021,

Admini;rator
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From:

Norma Sunchild <Norma.Sunchild@thunderchild.ca>

Sent: April 13,2021 11:41 AM
To: “ Lee Torrance
Subject RE: public notice of permanent road closure consideration
Hi Lee |
|
I spoke to Chief James Snakeskin, and he agreed to the closed the Road.

From |

Norma }

From: Lée Torrance <rm471lee @sasktel.net>

Sent: Aprll 12,2021 11:42 AM

To: Norma Sunchild <Norma.Sunchild@thunderchild.ca>

Subject: FW: public notice of permanent road closure consideration

From: Lee Torrance [mailto:RM471Lee @sasktel. net]

Sent: March 24, 2021 11:59 AM

To: 'norr a.sunchlld@thunderchald.ca‘<norma.sunchild@thunderchild.ca>
Subject:fublic notice of permanent road closure consideration

3
Hello No
I

ma,

Please flhd attached a public notice of permanent road closure consideration. As described in the Notice, please submit
any wrltﬁen submissions to Council before 4:00 p.m. on Friday, April 9", 2021. Thank- -you,

|
1;
Lee Torrénce

Admmlstrator

Rural Munitrpamy of Eldon No. 471
306- 893{391

rm471|e‘ @sasktel.net
www.rmeldon.ca
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